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Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

8 SHENTON WAY #24-01

AXATOWERSINGAPORE 068811 Oltas: 4092018 |H|”|Im||||||||”m
Code: ASM
1 Policy Particulars ;- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SGV 68252
Policy No, Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 58MODSRS Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  SMARTCLAIM (WINNIE HO)  |Assign Date 01/03/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/02/2018 Inspection Date
Survey held at SME MOTOR PTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#02-15 (AUTOBAY @KAKI BUKIT)
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE” BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)
h

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 2 March 2018 4:27 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: OUR REF: PRS/SNM18D00B9TC02/6 & YR REF: SLW227 -TO COMDUCT SURVEY
AND DIRECT SETTLEMENT -SLw227

Attachments: SNM18D00897C02 TPP ESTIMATE.pdf

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Aulo Consultants Pte Lid

Fhone: 6256-3501 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Angie Foo [mailto:angie.foo@sg.cntaiping.com)]

Sent: Friday, 2 March 2018 4:.03 PM

To: Danny Ong <danny.ong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg>

Cc: joseph.tan@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; kenneth@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; Irene Tay
<irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>:
Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: PRS/SNM18D00897C02/6 & YR REF: SLW22Z -TO CONDUCT SURVEY AND DIRECT

SETTLEMENT -SLw22Z

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Danny,

We refer to your email on even date.

We had appointed Kalvin Ang of M/S LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey on your client’s vehicle.
Please ensure that your client’s vehicle is available for survey within 2 working days.

We are prepared to do a Direct Settlement based on our surveyor's recommendation on Cost of Repairs and Loss of
Use/Rental is

strictly to our surveyor's recommendation on duration of repairs,
bl p

REMARKS:
Dear Kalvin,

Please conduct survey, check consistency of the damages and do a direct settlement.

Kindly take note, the claim handler on this case is Irene Tay 6389 6192

Thank you,

Regards,
Angie Foo
Executive
Maotor Division



Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
3 Anson Road #16-00

Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co.Reg.No.200208384E

DID: 6385 5186

Fax: 6224 7478 /6224 7175

Email: angie.foo@sg.cntaiping.com
Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclamer

This message is confidential, its contents do nol constitute a commitment by China Tauping Insurance (Singapore) Pre Lid except where provided far in a
written agreament benveen you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapare) Ple. Lid. Any unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination, edherin whole o
partial, is profieed If you are not the infended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately

From: Danny Ong [mailto:danny.ong@mbmwheelpower.com sg)

Sent: Friday, 2 March, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Angie Foo

Ce: joseph tan@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; kenneth@mbmwheelpower com sg: Irene Tay; Claims Dept of CTI
Subject: RE: OUR REF: PRS/SNM18D00897C02/6 & YR REF: SLW22Z -TO CONDUCT PRE REPAIR SURVEY -SLW227

Dear Angie
We would like to select “Kalvin Ang” to conduct the survey,
Kindly arrange on Monday 05/03/2018 @ 10AM as customer will be waiting.

Please arrange.

“*Kindly take note of the new mailing address**

Best regards,

Danny Ong | Claims Advisor

O mbm wheelpower

DARE 1O B
T 6262 8888 | I 6250 9015 | VI 9328 8668
Email:
MEM Wheelpower Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive « #06-02
Sin Ming AutoCity + Singapore 575722

www.mbmwheelpower,com.sg

From: Angie Foo [mailto:angie foo@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Friday, 2 March 2018 10:50 AM

To: Danny Ong <danny.cng@mbmwheelpower.com.sg>

Cc: joseph.tan@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; kenneth@m bmwheelpower.com.sg; Irene Tay
<irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@s .cntaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF: PRS/SNM18D00897C02/6 & YR REF: SLW22Z -TO CONDUCT PRE REPAIR SURVEY -5LwW227

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Dear Danny,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jeintly with your clientyour motor workshop.

We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

TAY BENG HEE

SAMUEL PHUN

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN
DEREK OH SIONG WEE
KALVIN ANG

MARCUS CHUA

SIMON HO

LOW SAR HUEI

HONG FOOK CHOY

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor sUrVeyors as a single
joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint
expert.

Kindly let us hear from you.

REMARKS:
Kindly take note, the claim handler on this case is Irene Tay 6389 6192,

Thank you.

Regards,

Angie Foo

Executive

Motor Division

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
3 Anson Road #16-00

Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909
Co.Reg.No.200208384E

DID: 6389 6186

Fax: 6224 7478 /16224 7175

Email: angie.foo@sg cntaiping,com
Email: claimsdept@sa.cntaiping.com
Website: www sg.cntaiping.com

Duselaimer

This massaga is confidenkal ifs contents do not constilute a commitment by China Taiping insurance (Singapore) Ble Ltd. excant where provided farn a
wiitten agreement befween you ang Ching Taiping insurance (Singapore) Pla. Lid Any unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination, aither in wils or
partial, is prohitited. if you are mot the intended recipient of the messags, please nofify the sender immediately

From: Danny Ong [mailto:danny.ong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 1 March, 2018 6:16 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: joseph.tan@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; kenneth@mbmwheelpower.com.sg

Subject: RE: Liability Status - Accident involving SLW22Z & SJF1166Z (CHINA) on 13/02/2018 - TP CLAIM

Dear All

Kindly revert back soonest with the liability status and arrange for a survey.

3



| have called earlier to claims department and they mentioned that they will look into it.

Email was send on 26/02/2018 but till this date and time there was no respond from the “Claims Department”

**Kindly take note of the new mailing address**

Best regards,

Danny Ong | Claims Advisor
DARE TO B

16262 88BB | ¥ 6250 9015 | v 9328 8668

Email: danny.ong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg
MBM Wheelpower Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive - #06-02
Sin Ming AutoCity * Singapore 575722

www mbmwheelpower.com,.sg

From: Danny Ong [mailto:danny.ong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, 26 February 2018 3:54 PM

To: 'claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com' <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'joseph.tan@mbmwheelpower.com.sg' <joseph.tan@mbmwheelpower.com.sg>;
‘kenneth@mbmwheelpower.com.sg' <kenneth@mbmwheelpower.com.sg>

Subject: Liability Status - Accident involving SLW22Z & SJF1166Z (CHINA) on 13/02/2018 - TP CLAIM

Dear Sir / Madam,

Appreciate if you can advise us on the liability status for the below loss and arrange a pre-survey for the above
mentioned vehicle,

Kindly refer to the attached GIA report and estimate.

Our Client's Vehicle Number: | SLW22Z
CNTAIPING Vehicle Number: SIF1166Z
Date/Time of Loss: 13/02/2018 1545hrs

Kindly arrange your surveyor to survey the vehicle at 160 Sin Ming Drive #06-02 Sin Ming
Autocity
Singapore 575722

Please contact Danny - 93288668 for the survey arrangement.

""Kindly take note of the new mailing address**

Best regards,

Danny Ong | Claims Advisor



mbm wheelpower
DARE TO B

16262 8888 | ' 6250 9015 | v 9328 8668
Email: danny. ong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg
MBM Wheelpower Pte Litd

160 Sin Ming Drive » #06-02
Sin Ming AutoCity + Singapore 575722

wyrw.mbmwheelpower . com.sg

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.svimanteceloud.com




o 211402018 PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner |D: 9154|

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLw227

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 30 May 2018

Vehicle Make: PORSCHE

Vehicle Model: 911 CARRERASGEN 2
Primary Colour: Yellow

Manufacturing Year: 2014

Engine No.: DCHO15045

Chassis No.: WP0ZZZ7997HS115091

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value: $156,099.00
Original Registration Date: 01 Dec 2017
First Registration Date: 01 Dec 2017
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $252,979.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 30 Nov 2027
PARF Rebate Amount: $189,734.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 30 Mov 2027
COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

309.0 kW (414 bhp)

hitps:fivrl Ita.gov.sgfitatvrl/actionfanquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregnput PFUNCTION ID=FO304009TT

12



MMBEM18022551 | MBM Wheealpawer Pl Ltd - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 140252018 11:0¢
SUBMITTED BY: Tan Yang Hual, Joseah

IMPORTANT NOQTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please rapart comactly the deteils of the accident to speed up the ciaims procsss

. Infomation provided must be as truthful an
epudiata policy abillty

5

h

tn

der andiar the Authorised Driver,

The laue and accaptance of this Form by Insurance companaes is nal an admission of policy lability on the part of the insurance companias,

. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

curale &5 possibbe, Any witful misrepresentation ar witholding of material facts may allow Insurence companies io

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insuranse Association of Singapore (Gl8) for
archiving and that coples of this repart will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report &t the centre and 1o coples of the report baing made availabla

afarasaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

14/02/2018 11:02
13022018 15:45

ALONG CAVENAGH SLIP ROAD INTO BUKIT TIMAH ROAD

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Wehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Regisierad Qwner
MRIC Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accidant

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to vour vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken
Wehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Nole Number
Driver

MName of Driver

MRIC Mo

Data Of Birth

Occupation

Data Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLW227

HONG LENA

S72291541
CHRISCHONGS888@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-21380221
OFFICE-21380221

FORSCHE
911 CARRERA S GEN 2

PRIVATE USE

([

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

ERGO INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMPCI175023087

281272017 - 30M11/2018

CHONG WENG CHIEW
SEE29743]

14/089/1569

INDOOR

28/04/1589

28 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-82680313

CHRISCHONGB888@GMAIL.COM

Page 1of 20



Address a0 BERWICK DRIVE
Postcode 550929

Was driver an employea of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

\ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Dnver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Foad Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invoived in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s) i
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance, s
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

\Was the accident reported to the police? MO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes against whom?

Clreumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avaflable for attachment? YES

Was thare any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? [

Vehicle Registration Mumber SJF1166Z

Wehicle Make/Model/Colour MERCEDEZ

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Categary PRIVATE CAR

MName of Driver GEAJAINDREN 50 MARIAPAN MARUDAPAN
MRIC/Passport Number S7T201894

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger {including Drivear)

Page 2 of 20



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN '

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report correctly the detalls of the zccldent to speed up the clalms process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Pelicyhalder and/or the Autherised Driver,
3. Information provided must be as truthful and aceurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material

facts may aflow insurance companies to repudiate pollcy llahbility,

4, The issue and acceptence of this Form by Insurance cormpanies s not an admission of policy llability on the part of the insurance

companies,
5. Any false reporting may ba referred to the Palice for investigation,

B. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore [G1A] for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgmant of this rapart to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report st the centre and to coples of
the report belng mede avalleble aforesald, -

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (FOPA)
| understand, acknowledgs, agree and consent thak:

[] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assodiatlon of Singapare (“G1AY) may/are permittad to collect, use,
dlsclose andfor process my personal data/personal information set out In this [form] and any other personal Information
pravided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal information®) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Information to all Insurer(s) wha have insured vehiclefs) invalved In this accldant {all Insurer(s) who havé Insured
vehicle(s] invalved in this accldent shall be collectively referred to a5 the “Insurers"], the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Menetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/auwtharity {such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of !

i} processing, handling and//or dealing with my dalms Including the settlement of the claims and any necassary
Inwestigations relating to the claims;

(i1} Investigating the sccldent and/or my claims;
(iiif} earrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enqgulrles by me;

{Iv} adminlstering my claims {Including the malling of correspondence, statements, Involoes, raports or notices to me,
which eeuld Invalve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about defivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); andfor

(v} complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling andfar dealing with my clalms.[collectively the
"Purposes”)

(b} allinsureris) whao have insured vehicle{s) involved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyersflaw flrms, may,/are permitted
to collect, use, disclase and/or process my Parsonal Information for ane or more of the above Purposes; and

(€] my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and,or GIA to thelr third party service providers or
sgentsiincluding thelr lawyers/lew firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes,

id]  my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile clalms hlstory for the purpose of fracd detection,
investigation and management in present and all future daimas.

{e) theinfarmation so collected under {d} above rmay be shared / disclozed:

{i) to&llinsurers and/er any other third parties that assist In evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
reguiators, law enforcament and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(I} for complytng with requiremants under any regulations, laws or court orders. 5
;;Imtdu's Sl'énuture Driver's Signature Reperfing Centra Parsonnals Slgnature
Date & Time; {If driver is not the policyhelder) Mama:
Date & Time: MNRIC/FIN No.:
i
GIARMLC ShetcnPlanFarm_Y3 1

Fage 3 of 20



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SHETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTAMNCES OF THE ACCIDENT

ft abond 3 %Spum opn 13/2/20f, [ was frevellls alery {}Wﬁ'}tr;qﬂ.qfl
towarde Bulut Timah ol . e ] wow af e Cho daol
and wokie and oheebip Thet Fere IS ho  oncomle
Wehicloy ;{fa-._;:-_rgm‘u,% vfrm Boood |, T woan Jtu"f Tn 78*-'2._
back. by, STP U464z

e Reporting Only
‘You had been advised by workshop that in the event that you wish to clalm|
against your awn palicy (OD elaim), there is a Fourteen {14} days clausa| Il |
whereby the claim must be made within the stipulated timeframe from | _V/cqaim T
the day of i
i i s Claim OD / TP at other werkshop

DECLARATION
& declare the foregding particulars are true In every respect,

- T

Paollcyhalder's Slgf‘l';ture ] Driver's Signatura R.epmlfﬁ’g Cantre Personnel’s Signature
Dabe & Time: {If drlver 1s not the pollcyholder) Mapme:

Date & Time; NRICFIN No.:
GEARMC ShelchiPlanFarm_V3 i
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MBM WHEELPOWER PTE LTD

Your Ref: SJF11662

Our Ref:  SLW22Z wheelpower
Ta: CHINA TAIPING Date: 26/2/2018
From: Danny
cc Fax: 62509015
Contact: 9328864638
Make / Model: PORSCHE 911 CARRERA S GEN
Chassis No.: WPOZZL99ZHS 115081
Fax Engine No.: DCHO15085
Year of Make: 2016
Accident Date: 13 February 2018
ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE NO. : SLwa2z2z
DESCRIPTION aTty List Price
EXHAUST PIPE RH 1 $ 7 720000 ¥
EXHUAST PIPE CHROME 1 5 Fd 2.{}00.430)(
REAR BUMPER 1 5 vty 3,800.00 —
REAR BUMPER CLIPS 10 5 A, 250.00—
RIVET 10 $ e, 250.00—
REAR BUMPER LOWER COVER 1 5 et 1,100.00 —
Total: $ 14,600.00
LESS 10% § {1,460.00)
Parts Total: § 13,140.00

Vo7 Av7bersr

I~ Ulp & ¢
oty

Mim wheelpower pte Itd

160 SIN MING DRIVE

#06-02

SIN MING AUTOCITY

L 62820868 F 64529823

Company Registration Number © 200204110W



SPECIAL NETT

BODY SEALANT 1 g nm 8000 X
REAR BUMPER SENSCR 1SET $ v 30000 j{
LABOUR /P,ﬂr_
TO REMOVE, REFIT & REPAIR AFFECTED DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUDING TO 5 800.00
KNCOK-OUT, STRAIGHTEN, ON THE AFFECTED PARTS. '
TO REMOVE & REPLACE EXHAUST PIPE SYSTEM TO FACILIATE REPAIR 3 ™V 8000 X
TO REMOVE & REPLACE BUMPER SENSORS 3 dlf‘ﬁ' 80.00
TO CHECK & RECONNECT ALL NECESSARY WIRING 5 Fer 80.00
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON THE AFFECTED AREAS B ﬁ'—’-—*;’ 600.00
Total: $ 15,160.00
7% GST: § 1,061.20
Grand Total: § 16,221.20

Mbm wheslpower pte Itd

160 51N MING DRIVE

#08-02

SN MING AUTOCITY

{ 62828868 f 64520823

Company Registration Number | 200204 110W
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MiBM WHEELPOWER PTE LTD

Your Ref: SJF1166Z
Our Ref: SLW227 wheelpower

To: CHINA TAIPING Date: 27112018
From: Danny
CC Fax: 62508015
Contact: 93288668
Make [ Model: PORSCHE 911 CARRERA S GEN
Chassis No.: WPOZZZ992H5115081
Fax Engine No.: DCHO15065
Year of Make: 2016

Accident Date; 13 February 2018
SUPPLE,MENTARY ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE NO. : SLW22Z

DESCRIPTION QTyY List Price
REAR BUMPER "PORSCHE" EMBLEM 1 3 A'&\ 28000 —
REAR BUMPER "911" EMBLEM 1 5 . 2000 —
REAR BUMPER "CARRERA" EMBLEM 1 3 M 22150 =—
REAR BUMFER "5" EMBLEM 1 3 M 18500
Total: a06.50
LESS 10% $ (30.65)
Parts Total: % B15.85
SPECIAL NETT P, 95/,
MUMBER PLATE & HOLDER b 50,00
G-GUARD COATING FOR REAR BEUMPER b ’4""'? 250.00 .I"“/
TOTAL: $ 1,158

foks - B 535 &F

& frﬂ — ﬂ Too
S
——— — s WMbm whaeelpower pte td
Foked LE 150 180 SIN MING DRIVE
#08-02
SIN MING AUTOCITY
ij - 5uTo (L L/d?é" { E2628686 f 64529023

GCompany Registralion Mumber @ 200204110W



Eﬂr Mr Danny )

NAME: MBM WHEELPOWER PTE LTD

 No. 160 Sin Ming Drive ] KBS

— #DEE S{Erl.ﬂlng :ﬁ_'.ulﬂ-l:ity '. i motorsports
§(576722)

| S

‘Jehl;lla N.n.: SEHEZ B - j
INVOICE GST REG NO: 200504627K
Tax Invoica: INVB222009
Invalce Dala: 30.5.2018
SiM ity  Parlcular Linit Price Amount
01. Being charge polish and ceramic coating
on rear bumper § 25000 § 250.00
G-GUARD 'RADIANT' 3-LAYER COAT
SUB TOTAL: s 250.00
7% GST: S 17.50
E.&0E Total 83 (SGD) £ 267.50
—_————
The above items are received in good order
and condition by
A ¥
- \ §
Customer's Signature/Co.Stamp for KBS MW Pte Ltd

Terms & Conditlons:

kbs motorsports pte Itd
160 Sin Ming Drive, #08-03 Sin Ming Aulocity, 5575722

t 64515 333 {64525 333




MBM WHEELPOWER PTE LTD

Your Ref: SJF1166Z

OurRef:  SLW22Z | i wheelpowe,
To: CHINA TAIPING Data! 267212018
From: Danny
cc Fax: 62509015
Contact: ESZBE-E_BE
Make f Model: PORSCHE 511 CARRERA S GEN
Chassis No.: WPOZZZ882ZHS115081
Fax Engine No.: DCHO15065

Year of Make: 20186
Accident Date: 13 February 2018

ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE NO. : SsLwaz2Z
DESCRIPTION Qry List Price
EXHAUST PIPE H 1 $ /L 720000 r'd
EXHUAST PIPE CHROME 1 $ . 2,000.00 X
REAR BUMPER 1 s i 3,800.00 ~
REAR BUMPER CLIPS 10 $ Az 250,00
RIVET 10 $ fle, 250,00~
REAR BUMPER LOWER COVER 1 $ e 1,100.00 —
Total: $ 14,600.00
LESS 10% $ (1,460.00)
Parts Total: % 13,140.00
{ Vo7 Auihers s

14

Petroey B¢ paiiy
oty

Mbm wheelpower pte Itd

180 SIN MING DRIVE

w0E-02

SIH MING AUTOCITY

162828806 f 64529023

Company Registration Number : 2002041 10W



SPECIAL NETT

BODY SEALANT 1 $ 2ree 8000 X
REAR BUMPER SENSOR 1 SET $ S 300.00
LABOUR

75 &

TO REMOVE, REFIT & REPAIR AFFECTED DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUDING TO
KNCOK-OUT, STRAIGHTEN, ON THE AFFECTED PARTS.

A -
TO REMOVE & REPLACE EXHAUST PIPE SYSTEM TO FACILIATE REPAIR 3 o~ ao.00

$ 800.00

T REMOVE & REFLACE BUMPER SENSORS S 7 80.00
TO GHECK & RECONNECT ALL NECESSARY WIRING s Fer  80.00
TO SPRAY FAINTING ON THE AFFECTED AREAS $ {"ﬂ'qf £00.00
Total: $ 15,160.00

7% GST: § 1,081.20

Grand Total: § 16,221.20

Mbom whealpower pte ltd

160 SIM MING DRIVE

#08-02

SiM MING AUTOCITY

t E2A28058 FE45206823

Company Roglsiration Number : 2002041 10W



TAX INVOICE

Conti Motors Pte Lid

2 KUNG CHONG ROAD

SINGAFORE

158140

Contact No.: 64515333 = )

Account Nao, Sarvica Advisor Invalesd By InvaleelCradit Nota Na, W.LP, No.
CO223 Patrick Lim Patrick Lim 21001048 10839

Reg. No, Make & Model Chassls Ne, Engine No. Reg. Date
WRQzzzoozH FPorsche9i1CameraSGen2 . WPO272997HS115091  ots08s bk ol

Date & Time I Date & Time Out Mileage Invelce Date & Time o
211172017 9.39 2911112071253 we B s AN 126y I

Altending Service Advisor: Patrick Lim
(Should you require further explanation, please reach me at B3833775

MNext Sarvice Date & Miloags:
=femfenns 0

1

e T T |

Customer's Sknature

Inquiries te invelce must be ladgad within 7 days from
invoice dale.

Page fof |

Description of Goods | Services ; Gty . Price Disc% _ NetTotal
G-GUARD 'RADIANT' 3-LAYER COAT
G-GUARD 'RADIANT 3-LAYER COATING 1388.00
Process 4 layers palishing B.00
Interior cleaning & steaming 8.00
Spray coat on 4 rims 4.00
2 years warranly with TAC apply 30.00
MNexl maintenance coat-21/05/2017 - 000 0.00
TN p e T —— g o] Subtatal .1388.00] |
i\ Sunroofcoating service, | - . T 1] ot N 3 ¥ Thed W 7] fhane AF L BT TGP W
= Polish & apply: coat on sunraof i T WL ! s 3.50MLTR = 10.00 1 o 10,00
S | subtotal 0.00|
Discaunt
Goodwill discount -200.00 -200.00
- | subtota -200.00]
Currency 8GD
Met 1188, 00
Add GST @7% 83.16
Discount 0.00
Total 1271. 16
Paid/Deposit {0.00)
Balance 1271, 16

Cashiers Signalure
KBS Maotorsports Pe Ltd

1l Sen Ming Diive

P-03 Sin Ming Augacity
Simgaspaae $T5722

T 6262 8388 | F 64352 3333

Computy Registinhan Mumber: 20050462 TK
GAT Registution Mamnber: MS0368416L



TAX INVOICE

Conti Motors Pte Lid

2 KUNG CHONG ROAD

SINGAPORE

158140

Contact No:B4515333 pisesso s e

Account Ma. Service Advisor Invelced By Invoice/Credit Mote No. 'Iui';.l;.I.F'. No,
Co2zs . PalrickLlim e LU RNE .. 21001048 10839
Reg, Na. Make & Model Chassis Na. Eng!;l: No. Reg. Date -
WPOZzz997H  Porsche 911 Carrera 5 Gen 2 _ WPOZZZ2982HS115081 015065 el
Date & Timae In Date & Tima Out Milsage o [nvalce [:Ila-ta & Time .
21102017 939 2911170171253 B e

28112017 1253

Altending Service Advisor: Patrick Lim

Should you require further explanation, please reach me at 83833775

Mext Sarvice Date & Milcage:
wnfunfanan 0

s Description of Goods | Sorvices aty. T ._ Pr_Bc&-;:-lsc:‘ﬁg Mt Talal.
G-GUARD 'RADIANT' 3-LAYER CCOAT . T )
G-GUARD 'RADIANT' 3-LAYER COATING 1388.00
Frocess 4 layers palishing 8.00
Interior cleaning & steaming 8.00
Spray coal on 4 rims 4.00
2 years warranly with T&C apply 30.00
Mext maintenance coat-21/05/2017 0.00 0.00

: e el G S ew M plel” R : -.r&“bfﬂm. L, i, -T335,QDI

‘Sunrogf coating service, | T : ; T T Ly

"Polish & apply coat on sunroal - 3.50MLT S lgpgo i ¢ 0,00

| subtotal 0.00|

Discount =
Goodwill discount -200.00 -200.00
B | subtotal ~200.00 |

Customers Signalure

Inguiries to involce must be lodged within 7 days from
invoice dale.

Page 1 of 1

Currency 3GD

Net 1188. 00
Add GST @7T% 83. 16
Discount Q.00
Total 1271. 16
Paid/Deposit {0.00)
Balance 1271, 16

Cashier's Signature
KBS Motorsports Pta Ltd

160 Sin hong Drive
H06-03 Sm Ming Aoty
Singapors 5TST22

T 6EG2 XH% | F 6452 5333

wouow kbamalo a0 contay
Coapany Registration Monsber: 200500627K
GB'T Registvation Mumlser: WORGEI4G1,




Attn:  Mr Danny )

NAME: MBM WHEELPOWER PTE LTD
H_____. ND_1E-.‘D_ST-| Mi_ng Crive o
#0602, Sin Ming Autocity

S KBS
=

motorsports

__S{EFETEE} o
L I S
Vehicle No,: Ssz_z__; a B
INVOICE GST REG NO 200504627K
Tax Invoica: INVB222000
involoe Data: 30.5.2018
SN Qty Parlicular Linit Price Amount
m. Belng charge polish and ceramic coaling
on rear bumpar 3 25000 % 250.00
G-GUARD 'RADIANT' 3-LAYER COAT
SUB TOTAL: -1 250.00
7% GST; S 17.50
E.&0E Total S5 (SGD) $ 267.50

The above items are received in good order
and condition by

Cuslomer's Signature/Co, Stamp

Terms & Conditions:

fr =
ot [
for KBS Motorepoft Ple Lid

kbs motorsports pte Itd
160 Sin Ming Drive, #06-03 Sin Ming Autacily, 5575722
t64515 333 64525 333




Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd co reqno1sssorissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax' 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/CTHB004093/KQD3IN2
Date: 26M11/2018
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance , .
IufsE (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMPCSN3019531700
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle No : SLwa2z No : SJF1166Z
Date of Loss:  13/02/2018 bk P Claim o\ \418D00897C02
DESCRIPTICON & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLwzz22
Make & Model: PORSCHE 911, CARRERA S Engine No: DCHO15065
Req. Date: 0112/2017 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: WPOZZZ99Z2H5115091
Colour: Yellow Odometer: 2857 km
Engine Capacity: 2981 co
Market Value/New Car NIA

Price:

Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/Mew Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 248/35ZR20 Rear Tyre Size: 305/30ZR20
Front Left Side: Piralli 9 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli @ mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli 9 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli 9 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre ireads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 14,385.85 5,720.85 8,665.00 60.23
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,890.00 1,080.00 800.00 42.33
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing D.0o 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 16,275.85 6,810.85 9,465.00 58.15
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 5,450.00
(S%) 16,275 85 5.450.00 10,825 85 66.51
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 1,139.31 381.50 T57.81 665.51
Nett Amount (S$) 17.415.16 5,831.50 11,583.66 66.51
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 07/03/2018
Date Inspected: DB/M03/2018 Inspected At: MEM Wheelpower Pte Lid (Sin Ming)
176 Sin Ming Drive #01-15. Sin Ming
AutoCare
Singapore 575721
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: SHIAU CHAN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=...

26/11/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection slated herein. Such inspection has been carmed ouf o the best of our
knowledge and abilify but any other liability under any other circumsiances 1s hereby axprassly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 26/11/2018



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 26 Nov 2018)

Parts: M1-COUPE PORSCHE 911 CARRERA 5 (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLW22Z)

Validity:

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk .

Recommended Parts

Mo.

O~ n &k =

o

10
11
12
13

Qty

=

B S o Y A e et gt 3
=

9

Particulars

*EXHAUST PIPE LH

*EXHAUST PIPE CHROME

‘REAR BUMPER

*REAR BUMPER CLIPS

“RIVET

*REAR BUMPER LOWER COVER
‘REAR BUMPER PORSCHE EMBLEM
*REAR BUMPER 911 EMBLEM
*REAR BUMPER CARRERA EMELEM
*REAR BUMPER S EMELEM

*BODY SEALANT

*SET REAR BUMPER SENSOR
*“NUMBER PLATE & HOLDER

F=Franchise part, S=SpcNetl L=ListHamDisc,

- List Item Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S§)

Page 3 of 4

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Condition Repairer's Amount
Repair 7,200.00 FL *“FL
Repair 2,000.00 FL *FL
Buckled/Dented 3,800.00FL *3.800.00FL
Necessary 250.00FL *250.00FL
Mecessary 250.00FL  "250.00FL
Dented 1,100.00FL *1,100.00 FL
Necessary 280.00FL  *280.00FL
Mecessary 220.00FL *220.00 FL
MNecessary 221.50FL  *221.50FL
Mecessary 185.00 FL *185.00 FL
Mot Necessary BO.ODFS “~FS
Serviceable 300.00FS *-F&
Dented 50.00FS *45 00FS

Sub Total (8$) 15,936.50 6,351.50

1,550.65 630.65

Total Parts (S%) 14,385.85 5,720.85

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 26/11/2018



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo

Particulars

Labour ltems

1
2

[ T 4 T -

G-GUARD COATING FOR REAR BUMPER

TO REMOVE,REFIT & REPAIR AFFECTED DAMAGED

PARTS INCLUDING TO KNOCK-QUT,STRAIGHTEN ON
THE AFFECTED PARTS

TO REMOVE & REPLACE EXHAUST PIPE SYSTEM TO
FACILIATE REPAIR

TO REMOVE & REPLACE BUMPER SENSORS
TO CHECK & RECONMNECT ALL NECESSARY WIRING
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON THE AFFECTED AREAS

Page 4 of 4
Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Mew 250,00 250.00
New 800.00 350.00
MNeaw 80.00
New 80.00 60.00
Mew 80.00 30.00
New B800.00 400.00
1,890.00 1,090.00

Gross Labour Cost (53)

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 26/11/2018



